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LETTER TO THE COMMISSION 

L TC No: 25-191 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Fort Lauderdale City Commission 

FROM: Rickelle Williams, City Manager c/(LJ 

DATE: September 30, 2025 

SUBJECT: New River Crossing Tunnel Initiative Update -
Broward County Extension Request 

The intent of this Letter to the Commission (L TC) is to provide the City Commission with 
an update on the New River Crossing. On April 15, 2025, the City Commission 
approved Resolution No. 25-71 directing me to take steps toward advancing the tunnel 
initiative with the goal of meeting Broward County's October 1, 2025 deadline to provide 
a viable tunnel proposal, among other deliverables. 

At the August 19, 2025, City Commission Conference Meeting, staff shared various 
updates on the tunnel initiative, including external factors such as the status of funding 
opportunities. During the City Manager's Report discussion, I suggested, and the City 
Commission supported, that the City request an extension beyond the October 1, 2025 
deadline. As a result of the discussion, on September 16, 2025, a letter was sent to 
Monica Cepero, Broward County Administrator, requesting an extension to July 1, 2026 
(Attachment 1 ). On September 29, 2025, I received a response from Ms. Cepero 
agreeing to an extension to February 13, 2026 (Attachment 2). 

I plan to discuss next steps at the October 7, 2025 City Commission Conference 
Meeting as part of the City Manager's Report. Should you have any questions or 
concerns, please don't hesitate to reach out. 

Attachments: 
1. September 16, 2026, Extension Request Letter to Broward County Administrator
2. September 29, 2025, Extension Request Response Letter from Broward County

Administrator

c: D'Wayne M. Spence, Interim City Attorney
David R. Soloman, City Clerk
Patrick Reilly, City Auditor
City Manager's Office
Department Directors
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